From: Luis Manzo

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Cc: "John Witteman"

Subject: RE: 111005 2BB-MEL0914 Request to Establish Landfill
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 1:56:20 PM

Phyllis

I will like to inform you that KIA authorize the land field base in la last inspection carry out in the site
last month the letter of amendment of the land fill was send long time ago | do not have a respond
from NWB | call you office they say they will respond promptly | did not get a respond today that
amendment was granted KIA do no like the situation no having a land fields in site they will use the
same practices and manuals from Meadow Bank site | do not find anything irregular also in the case of
a land field to KIA find this structure a necessity and we way for NWB to respond at this time we are to
close to the winter you well know that activity can happen if winter get in the way | suggest NWB to
find a different approach We do not like the environmental situation because of a delay from NWB part
I will send the document for you consideration but the land authorization has been done

Thanks

Luis G. Manzo P, Ag.
Director of Lands
Kivalliq Inuit Association
(867) 645-5731 Tel.
(867) 645-3855 Fax
dirlands@Kkivalliginuit.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 12:22 PM

To: John Witteman

Cc: Imanzo@kivalliginuit.ca; Doreen Porter

Subject: 111005 2BB-MEL0914 Request to Establish Landfill

Please see attached regarding AEMs request to establish a landfill. This activity will require an
amendment to the existing licence.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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